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March 15, 2022

To: Mayor and Members of City Council
202200606

From: John P. Curp, Interim City Manager

Subject:  Presentation — Text Amendments to Reduce or Remove Density Restrictions
from Zoning Code

Attached is the presentation on the proposed text amendments to the Zoning Code to reduce or
remove density restrictions for the Equitable Growth & Housing Committee.

cc:  Katherine Keough-Jurs, AICP, Director V%
Department of City Planning and Engagement
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